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' Mr. GeorgelMeMIllan ' PR :

i Colfin Polnt

/" y - ¥rogniore, South Carolina 29020 _
(4T.. .« Dear Mr. McMillan; S

5 r

o } I have recelved yéur lettér of September 15, 1970, | o
‘ o a copy of which I have furnished to Mr. Jerris Leonard, Asslstant |
.l':. }l”\‘ . e d S g . *
O .A‘uog‘ney Gene‘ral., Civi] R‘lgh_t_l Divislon, United States Department TR

; ". c ‘. ) 3
WL L of Justice, with whom you may desire to communlcate concerning

' -4+ Your request..

8incerely yours, -

l?- : ‘ J. Edgar Hoover
I2 B
X 4
; f;_’ § 1 - Jerris Leonard, Asslstant Attorney General, Civil Rights Divislon,
- Department of Justice 3£7»7Y i
| 1 1 - Mr. Bullivan . A T )-v .
1 - Mr. Blshop AR oy e i
1 - Mr. Rousen g < ' \)' R ot v /’}?,
)0 P 1 - M. A. Jones: . . o -
' N i ‘l -

\'_Q-" ¢ OTE: McMillan t8 » wriler who In previous contacts with us Indicated he
rosee 18 writing a blography of James Earl Ray to be published by Little Brown
“mem — 7 ¢ and Company, He last wrole the Direclor, 8/14/10, requesting-information
(pahap about Bay4or his book 4t which {ime he was informed that sthce Federal g

e ——— -+ last1 (8/14/70) was referred to AAG Leonard by memorandum, and
w04 1g recommended that this lettér be réferred to Leonard in the same mannérs

u:."__J.—,.,;d f},ﬁc‘ 7 '\‘i:'l-f .

o .. 9

e Sl oyt \135 still outstanding for Ray, we could offer no assistance. His@

Soltern _____
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